6:00PM

v A W N R

PUBLIC HEARING 6.

12
13
14.
15.
16.

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
May 9, 2019 Meeting

. Call to Order

. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hankins

. Requests for Additions to the Agenda

. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of April 11, 2019 Meeting

B) Warrants for Approval April 2019

C) Treasurer’s Reports March 2019

Public Hearing (3) Regarding:

A) Virginia Department of Transportation - Secondary Six Year Plan FY2020-2025
& Construction FY2020
B) ZO Amendment - 1 - 19 to amend Article 4, Division 1, Section 4.11, subsection
(b) A-1 Agricultural District by adding 'Group Home' as defined in the Lunenburg
County Zoning Ordinance in Section 1.2, Subsection (b), Item 39 to the list of uses
and structures permitted by conditional use permit, and to update the reference
name of the Virginia Department of Mental Health, Mental Retardation, and
Substance Abuse Services to the Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and
Developmental Services.
C) CP-1- 2019 Comprehensive Plan Adoption The Lunenburg/ Kenbridge/ Victoria
Joint Comprehensive Plan 2019-2024 as prepared in conformance with Section 15.2-
2223 of the Code of Virginia.

. Lunenburg County School Board
. County Offices and Departments

A) Sheriff - Compensation Board Vacancy Savings

. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget
10.
1L

Planning and Economic Development Update
Nominations and Appointments
A) Industrial Development Authority - Nomination District #5
B) Southside VA Community College - Reappointment - Sid Smyth
Administrator’s Update
County Attorney Update
Closed Session Items (if necessary)
Other Business (per Board approval)
Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s
Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of April 11, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports March 2019




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS D
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL, GYMNASIUM R
131 K-V ROAD 4 F T
VICTORIA, VIRGINIA

Minutes of April 11, 2019 Meeting

The regular meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, April
11, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. in the Gymnasium of Central High School, Victoria, Virginia in honor of Student
Government Days. The following members were present: Supervisors Alvester Edmonds, Frank Bacon,
Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, Edward Pennington, Mike Hankins, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee,
Deputy Administrator Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor T. Wayne Hoover was
absent due to a family emergency.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation.

Administrator Gee recognized local officials and leaders who participated in Student
Government Days, school staff and administration, cafeteria staff, and the Lunenburg Rotary Club for
sponsoring lunch and organizing the event with school staff. Mrs. Gee also recognized the students for
their participation and professionalism.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. There were
no additions.

Mr. Rob Guidry of Container First Services was present to announce annual donations to local
organizations. The annual amount of $50,000 was split equally six ways to the Kenbridge Fire
Department, Kenbridge Rescue Department, Victoria Fire Department, Victoria Rescue Department,
Meherrin Fire Department and Meherrin Rescue Department.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
approved, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the minutes of the March 14, 2019 Board of
Supervisors meeting, the Treasurer’s February 2019 report and the following Warrants for Approval:

March 2019:
Payroll Direct Deposit: S 126,282.38
Payroll Taxes Federal: $ 39,651.06
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,179.96
Payroll VRS payment: S  26,009.45
S
S

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 277.06
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 6,326.42
Accounts Payable: #57331-57441 S 274,725.48
Total: S 480,451.81

Mr. Tommy Johnson of VDOT provided the monthly report. He noted that the bridge had been
completed on Route 691 and paving on Route 138 was completed the previous Monday. He advised
that the survey was complete for the Route 675 project and more preliminary preparations were
underway. He added that a public hearing on the project would be needed down the road. Mr. Johnson
advised that it was time to review the Secondary Six Year Plan. He stated that the current plan includes




six projects. He added that there was $263,000 in available funds for potential additions to the plan and
that it costs about $155,000 per mile to update a road into rural rustic. Also, to qualify, the road must
have a minimum of 60 cars per day. Mr. Johnson stated that VDOT receives a lot of complaints about
Route 730, Aiken Road. Supervisor Bacon commented that Routes 730, 621 and 602 had the highest
vehicle count per day. He added that in previous years possible projects have been added to the plan
according to the highest vehicle count. Mr. Johnson noted that a public hearing would be needed at the
regularly scheduled May Board meeting.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to add Routes 730, 621 and 602 to the Secondary Roads Six Year Plan for 2020-2025 and hold a public
hearing at the May Board meeting.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to approve and present the below Resolution of Retirement to Mr. Billy Smith.

RESOLUTION OF RETIREMENT
WHEREAS, Billy S. Smith, Jr. retired from the Virginia Department of Transportation on April 1, 2019; and

WHEREAS, Billy S. Smith, Jr. began his career with VDOT as an hourly worker in March 1979 and was quickly
promoted to a salaried highway equipment operator in just a few weeks; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Smith became a highway foreman in March 1985 at the Victoria Area Headquarters and was promoted
to superintendent in December 1987; and

WHEREAS, in May 1997, Mr. Smith began his role in residency leadership as Residency Maintenance Operations
Manager at the Amelia Residency, then rose to Amelia Assistant Residency Administrator in May 2002 and Amelia Residency
Administrator in February 2007; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Smith transferred to South Hill Residency Administrator in April 2010, once again serving Lunenburg
County; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Smith devotedly served VDOT and citizens of Lunenburg and surrounding counties for forty years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors expresses its appreciation for
Mr. Smith’s years of dedicated service to the County and advocacy for the citizens thereof, especially his work on Rural Rustic
Projects, allowing many gravel roads to be paved with tar and gravel within the County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does hereby extend its best wishes to Billy
S. Smith, Jr. for a happy and healthy retirement.

Adopted this 11t day of April 2019.

Assistant School Superintendent James Abernathy presented the school’s finance report. He
advised that the report reflects expenses for technology software updates. He noted that as of March
30" they have an average of 1479 students and they budgeted for 1409. Since they are 70 students
above the budgeted number, they will be receiving additional funding from the State. Mr. Abernathy
explained that he will submit a supplemental budget resolution for approval at the May meeting.
Superintendent Charles Berkley presented his monthly report. He advised that there are 27 days
remaining in the school year and graduation will be on June 1* at 10:00 a.m. Mr. Berkley stated that
Lunenburg is now certified as a Work Ready Community. Officials from the schools and county will be
celebrating an announcement of the certification on April 30™. Mr. Berkley introduced Mrs. Lucy Hall
and Mrs. Meri-Paige Spencer who presented to the Board the new mobile app and website for the
school division. The new technology allows the division to have immediate access to staff, parents, and
students.

Administrator Gee stated that Ms. Sharon Harrup and Mrs. Trisha Currin were up for re-
appointment to the Workforce Development Board for another 2 year term. Also Mr. Robert Ledbetter
will be retiring as the business representative for Lunenburg on the Board.




Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to re-appointment Ms. Sharon Harrup and Mrs. Trisha Currin to the Workforce Development Board for
another 2 year term.

Community organizations submitted FY2019-20 budget requests, which were compiled and
presented to the Board for review. Mr. Preston Willson with the Holiday Lake 4-H Educational Center,
Inc spoke before the Board. He requested financial support in the amount $10,000 for the upkeep of
the original 4-H Camp buildings. They have requested the same support from all 17 counties who utilize
the camp, of which 11 have committed. He thanked the Board for their consideration.

No other organizations requested to speak.

Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner, provided his monthly report. He noted that the past month
had been rewarding and disappointing. The county lost a few employers; however, Mr. Millican has met
with several strong potential new businesses. He is currently working on some grant projects and
talking with a prospective broadband provider.

Administrator Gee shared the FY2019-20 budget worksheet with the Board. She stated that the
School Board requested flat funding, but they were hopeful the Board of Supervisors would consider
funding capital projects and potential pay scale increases for employees. She advised that additional
revenue is included for state-funded Constitutional Offices to receive a 3 % pay increase, and the draft
budget includes a 3% pay increase for all County and School employees. She noted that the proposed
budget is utilizing reserve to cover the deficit and not transfers in from another fund. Administrator Gee
advised that honoring the Holiday Lake 4-H Educational Center request, funding new storage buildings
at the Animal Control facility, and an upgrade to the website would all be an increase to the proposed
budget. She advised that there would be an increase in debt service transfer from the general fund due
to the school completing the final principal payment last year for the loan the county paid off in 2014.
Administrator Gee informed the Board that without a tax increase or transfer of funds, the general fund
budget has a deficit of over $500,000 in expenses over revenues. Administrator Gee will work with the
finance committee and have the final draft budget prepared for the May Board meeting.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She stated that she met with the Department
of Aviation regarding the paving project at the airport. She advised that it may not be funded until 2021
and the county will only be responsible for only 5%, thanks to the Rural Runway Rehabilitation funding
from the Department of Aviation. Administrator Gee noted that she received a letter stating that
Weaver landfill has been removed from DEQ monitoring.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
adjourn to the Student Government Days luncheon provided by the Lunenburg Rotary Club and Central
High School.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles Randy Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

April 30, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

April 2019:

Sincerely,

alynide/

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #57442-57569

Total:

$ 127,556.14
$  40,246.26
$  7,273.41
$  26,009.45
$ 277.06
$  6,326.42

533,102.28

S 740,791.02




1

PAGE

- 2019/04

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 4/15/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

14

3%/16/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

[elelelolelolololclololololelolololololololololelole Lol o OOOOOOODOOOOOO‘ ele]ele]

N
2 &
‘\
> kS
.Ei ’ 35 <e
2 248 Y
i & Lk
esd

OO0 00000000D0000OOODOOOOO0; oo o
3y L 8 el e e A . By &) L8 8 ke 18 e e, @ W @ 84 AR e elie “E-lel e jel el W feetl 0 8 W .‘, nic o ol o o
; a z K
| E; 2
| +41 Ly
4{1 a k < 4‘
e {3 zJ
'
COMNOOONNOOOOINOCNOOOIONNOONOOOONOMNSVNINNANO DY ocowhocoo

omm‘—oomvooovt\o.—ooomc\vmoomoooowo‘—wNmch\\omoomr—u.n [elal.ddelele]
sl DDA s P i R R L e e W o S T T T YR s B N K O s o I i M TR N T g
OLOO1—OL{'\\DP‘MVOM\O\OLOOO\OONI\M\DQ‘kD\DOLﬂNOQ‘lﬂLﬁ[\\DMMm\DLﬂ\DNM\DV‘WOOm[\OOO
MONNOMNS—OMTNO~ONN-MSOO Ne—ONNOMOSOMIFMNEOMEEM—O—OOMOIOMO

—l0— M FONO——O [~ O — ~MNO NMO ONNN O VOO —n
N e~ © —® o — O O—~N O «—
— ~ N ™ N N

0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\O\O\O'\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\O\O\O\C\O\O\O\O\G\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\O\O\O\U\C\O\O\O\C\O\
T T R T T Y T T T T T P T A T £ T T T € T T £ e £ § T O O O A O S e O e
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNN('\lNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
= T £ T A T = T = T T T T T T T = = T T T T e T e = T T T T T O O ¥ O 0= 7 0 T O e e
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
vﬂ'vﬁ*v‘v‘vq‘vvvvvvvvwvvvﬂ'vvvvvvvvq'vvvvvvﬁ'vvvv‘vvvv'wﬂ'vwvvv

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

T
INC

746 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
INC.

PHILLIP

1 HOOD BROTHERS GARAGE INC
INC.

7 HUSSLEIN JUDY
6 J.D.POWER & ASSOCIATES
1 KENBRIDGE FIRE DEPARTMENT

78 KENBRIDGE OFFICE SUPPLY
77 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY

75 KENBRIDGE TIRE
286 KEY OFFICE SUPPLY INC

1 IBM CORPORATION
261 KIES,
82 LUNENBURG COUNTY \\u\\\-\\'ﬁtv\

48 BILLY'S AUTO SERVICE CEN

44 DIAMOND SPRINGS WATER INC
46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA

46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA

83 LUNENBURG ANIMAL HOSPITAL
203 LUNENBURG COUNTY D 3S

642 FARMVILLE NEWSMEDIA
65 FOSTER'S AUTO SERVICE

66 FUEL FREEDOM CARD
645 GARRETT CHRISTOPHER DBA
30 GRAFTON SCHOOL INC

10 CENTURYLINK ANALOG
291 CHUCK'S AUTO&TRUCK REPAIR
999999 Howell David E

53 CLEMENT DIANA W
52 CLEMENT ROBERT E
293 COMMISSIONER OF THE
90 NEW GENERATION
999999 Parsons Rita Eaton

58 COWAN GATES PC
999999 Dunnavant Patricia Hood

59 AT&T MOBILITY

999999 Barnes Thomas
67 GCR COMPANY

ounr-—w

630 LUNENBURG COUNTY PUBLIC \ia.
353 LUNENBURG LITERACY

139 BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK
999999 Medley Edith

283 ADAMS PATRICIA M

371 BUG BUSTERS PEST CONT,
328 CENTRAL VIRGINIA CRIMINAL
467 HAMLETT ELIZABETH Y.

807 HHM PORTA TOILET LLC

162 MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER

624 MOSELEY SYDNEY S.

190 AMERIGAS
472 BAKER LEROY
119 DATACARE,

360 PEGRAM,

999999 Allen Attilia
2
6
8
1

NHLOO~ONO —NMFNOSONO —NMHFNO~DNO— NN OOV NO —NMNO~ONO —NM
< L0 LA L) LO LD LD LD LD LD LD WO WO O A0 O WO WO WO (O WO = [~ [~ [~ [ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 €0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 VN N Y O
B T T T T T i T T A A A A s A A A AR N
Srﬂ\brw\hbq\hrw\hrq\brq\hw\hrw~hrq\hrﬂ\hrﬂ\hr¢~>r¢\hh¢ﬂ\hr4\h

<
<
~ S~
LOLO LOLO OO LO LD LO LA LA LA LO LN O LN LD O OO LD LO LD LO OO LD O LD LD DO LO LD O DN D DD DO DD DD LD OO LN

57442




e ———————

IlIImbBKmEmwwMﬁMWMM@&wWWﬂVN“GM“JIIIIIII

*@¥lSNray SY STIVLIOL IFIHS D0T ATAHIM FHL

Bl-91-h

b1 -

STVNOI -08°G658 %62

*QEINANONDOd ATSNOIATNd ¥0 MOTEE QILSIT SNOILAHIOXHE HLIM INIWAVd ¥OJd FALSIOIY SIHL HAO¥dAVY AdE¥HH I

00" 08°558 /762
00"
087558767
00"
00" 08°558 ‘767
50 56-061
S 3 00° .ﬂamm”mwmar
1uvuﬂwunnnmmemmwuumw 3-GL°618'8L
00" -00°02L 'Vl
00" yL°L6
00° 05°ZLL
00" L8 ¥EY
09- gL 91
00° ~28°7£S'¥Y
00° N3 -Leiie
00" 00°0€
RN TRRA 00, Shey < 00- 076§
- . v y b . ¢
ik 00+ WA TO0-785 6v
00" 20°€¢
INNODSIA LNNONWVY
6102/SL/¥

4Ovd 70/610Z - Pd3IdY

6L0Z/SL/%
6L0Z2/SL/%
6L0Z/SL/¥
61L0Z/SL/%
610C/SL/%
61L0C/SL/v
61L0Z/SL/%
6102/S91/%
61L02/SL/%
6102/GL/%
61L0C/SL/%
6L02/SL/¥
61L0Z/SL/V
610C/SL/7%
6L0Z/SL/%
6L0Z/SL/%
61L02/SL/%
JLYd
?3ed Xo9ayd

YILSIOFY MDOIAHD d4/V¥

TVIOL TUNIJ
TVIOL AdH
TYLOL MOHHD
TVYIOL HOV

TYIOL SSVYIO
‘S AWV SWVITIIM
S MEYANVY TIYM
HOEL VINIODJIA
INAWAOTAWE VINIDIIA
ANDSHEY ® HYIA VINOLOIA
INIWIVEIL SYHIAIY HIAUHL
SYTION0d ® YNNOJ ¥HADNILS
JHL ‘9IONISSHEW FAISHLNOS
dO0D DOI¥ILDATH dAISHLNOS
SANIHOVW HDIJJA0 NITHLNOS
NIAVH HINDIS
SHIDOTONHOHIL YWODNVS
N exeqxed TT3YS
DOSSY XO0D ‘¥IWIVJ ‘NOSNIF0d
*ANC TYNOIDHY LNOWAHIA
TIVL TYNOIDHY LNOWAHEId
aNnd HSYD ALLId

[efolololelololelololololelelele o]
[elelolelolololalelolelelolelele it
[elelololelolelolololololelolelele]

JOANEA

TYLOL HHL

OO NOAVO—MINM— OO0
NN~ OO~ N— MO

PL:L
AILNNOD H9YINENINNT 61L02/9L/¥%

VOO —NMINO~DANO
N0 —
< OO DD LOLO
S S R SR S S RN SR
LOLO OO DO OO DO OO

#MDHHD

€2 LL-ENIL
g00Ldv




PAGE

- 2019/04

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 4/30/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

0/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

3

4/3
722

AP100B
TIME-16:1
CHECK#

Z
p <
5 ¢
2 e
g ;3 ¢
: P
) 5
5 2 & 2 £2.5 g 2
l by .,0'”
b7 % % /9'9 iy ; '
A v, t L -’,4‘_‘.’ . .
T
°o.% 43 s2p v
24% ¢ 4022 4
Z §2 3 d4z4 7
e R E T bl it T e s anass
i ! o v
> § ‘ & 24 x
155 S22 WPy 3

¥ i 1 ° '

NIFOOONOO— OO0 O0OOOONH~OOO0OMONVVONOO0OO0OOITNVNOOOOOVIOVOOVONO
ANNOOD—OOOOOONOCCONVOOVOOOWODNANONOOCOOCOOITNONNONMOWOOVOIO
O I RO, R RO RO N R NG, RO RO B R e i R e g
NOWOAONOOOWVNOOSMONANLNODNOTODVND—OOOOONONOMOS—ONINSNOO
OSSO —MONUNOVSO NSO~ OOUOTON——MOOOOSINN— S~OTO OHVNONW

OFOMNANNN—ON O —— NN M| OMO +—m L - N NN FN—N O

~ - ~ - o ~ ~ ~ N N - [ EFURS A ~ ~ ~

— ' N - mnen o~ m: ™M — o~ o~ o~
~N < — Ll

|

OO NDANNNNNNANNNNANANNNANNNNANNANNANNOANNNNNDRNANNNNND
T T T T ™ = T O = T T [ = 0 T I O T = T T T = 0 = P T T T T T T e = O T T T e 0 T T T T T e
[elelelolololololelololalolololololololololololololaslolololololololololaolololololololololololololololole)]
ANANANNNANANNNNNANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN N
[elelolelololololololalolololololololololololololololololalolololololololololololololaololololololololole]
R R S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S e

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOO‘ olelolololololololololslololelololololololololololololololololololelelo]

[olelolelololololololololelololololololololololololelolololoclolololelolelololslolololololololololololol o]

[elelelololalololelolo} ololelolelelolololololololololololololelolololololololelolololololololololelolole]
I A

B P d% Z
0 Z > << 21 ] 0
— &) >z Haop 2P o 3 O o M
i 25 £ P — £ Z o =D
< fxy Z 0 AN 1344 | < B HO <<
[a? > H H O O ASZ ny g [+49) I HH
g ont P HE .8 4 - 8.ao oM@y DA m\m VO zZ=Z
o cORH & IZ = s O = XDy uAa M g- i
0 NnUoOMAZ 41 e O > KRR A >EO0
B> ZAamnb <n umMEgQ H = =] >4 HMHMHMMCOOE H3nn DUMM
H Hd MHG 5 25 B <z B He Ol geeaaom:a < D mhAHH
B OsE A Zus 0M JAn0OD A Oy ZZZZHAOZZEHMNE O +H>>
B M OWMKZOUHE OZ_OMH ~z mAD HDDDDAMHDZRMEKE HOM
Z o MEH OOUZHN EIRSXHO NOMMD® ZOOOOH MARHEZ Fey £ 0 Fey g
HO HG AMH HG>M ENOOHENXKAKON N<O0O00=EVVOHANANNEKXKZOO0
MMZOQRMCZEN Z0 HA D MEZC [ ESS>O DMHCKO [
OEDZARHCO ~ HEHEBNOCEEHSEHEOVEOOOOOOD <A EH_MNMEKY
HAOKHATNAUCKZZ HHE- BHOMM OOHZHEKEEEGEKMAZZZEZ OZZA HE
H_PEHAH MHOMEKO HUMH MESONAARHIIDDDDDDZHHCOHMZOMHELMM
<= SDCUZELCOH H MENOHHEZAHEL NMMMMOMMEMKON RHEENOD DA
OHEZMNHEXEDDNUME Ea HEARX HEKO ~AZZZZZZHAMNMHEOL OIIE n0rgO
<mmommxee§m4%UH NG _ZORNKMAM NCHHNEREEMEEAZOME HEHZ<C<COH
HHHOMREZZSOHCRAGEEENCS HRZZ2XH0ZZZZZZ0NEAZ00AHRDDEEE0 A
EHZCEADHEROK<CHINCGHD<CHTANZHARNEHHNHEADDDDDDHAMEMHHHOH<CKOO O MM &
<CCAMMMMOUOOOAARMAMEEOTIEHHRHRMMMNEAAAAAAASSSSSSSZXNNEEHE> >
NSO —OOVTON—ONNTFOO— TN~ O O——MNOSONOONIS~OFON—ONTN~M
O MO~ NN~ M—NOOHNON NN~V DOH—OANANMANANM—ONHNO
—[S— 00O — ———MaON Or~0ONYONLW ANNO O 00 O0ONONOM — U —
[e)} o
[e)] o
[e)] [e)}

NP OSONO—NMNILNOSONO—NMILNOSONO—NMINOSNONO—NMINOSONO —N
e e ANANNNNNNNNNOOOOM MO ST S S S S < DLW WD WD N W DN NN O OO
LO OO O LO OO OO O LO LD LD LO LD LO LD LD LO LD LO LO LD LO LD LD LO LO LD D O O LD LD LD O D LD LD DD DD DD DD O O OO LD
[ I N S S S S S S S S S S e e S St et St e S S S St S S e S S S S S S e S S e S S el e S S e e S S e
OO OO O OO OO O LD LOLO OO LOLO LOLO LD LO OO LD LO LO LO O O LD LD LO LD OO O D O LD DD D D DD D D O O OO LD




b1-1~S
mwm\ﬁvm -NW

*@ALSNLAVY SY STVIOL IIFHS HO0T ATMIIM FTHIL STVNOI -8V " ¥L¥'LIT TVILOL dHL
“@IININND0d ATSNOIATYd ¥0 MOTHEE JILSIT SNOILJIDXH HLIM INIWAVd ¥04 ¥YHALSIDIY SIHL JAOYddVY AHHEHH I

00" 8% ¥L¥ LI TYIOL TYNIJI
00" TYIOL Add
8% "HLy’'L9T TYLOL MOHHO
00° TY1OL HOV
00° 8% %Ly LIC TYLOL SSYTID
00° 08°ZG¢€ 6L0Z/0€/% 000 O SVYWOHIL IHOI¥M 666666 69SLS
00" 06°SLL 6L0Z/0€/% 000 SHIITAANS TVIYOLINYL ODTIM €L1L 89GLS
00" 8E " L¥¥ 6L02/0€/% 000 SI¥Vd OINY FOVTITIVM L1l L9SLS
00" 00:00Z, 6L0Z/0€/% 000 NOINA IIQEJD VINIOMIA Ll 99GLS
Qﬁaneﬁnxaww4-oo.oov L 6L02/0€/% 000 SI90dS HINOA VYIYOIOIA 88l G9GLS
00° 68°06L 6L0Z/0€/% 000 FAILOWOIAVY VINOIDIA ¥ll 795LS
00" LG 2L 61L0Z/0€/% 000 SSATIIIM NOZI¥HA LZ9 €9GLG
INNODSIA INNOWY qLva SSYTID JOANIA #ANIA #MDIHD
6L02/0€/¥ @3eq Xd3Yd €Z:L1:9L-ANWIL
YALSIOEY MOFHO d/V ALNNOD 9¥NENANNT 610Z/0€/% €00 LAY



61L0C/GL/%

L

JLva

MOHHD  MOHHO

dovd

68¥%LS

“ON

89

00°891°62
-00°8916¢

-#HOLVE

6L02/€0/5 NO TIVO X9 NI 6102/€0/S NO

= = -8095-00%¥Z2€0-00L% 61L02/0L/%

“ON JIYd
LNNODDY XD dIOA

70/6102 - dOI¥Ed ONIINNODDVY
00L%/100-¥0d YHLSIOIY MOIHD AIOA d/V¥

000

“ON
ST0

610 TI¥dY

“ON
HOIOANI

ALNNOD

TIVO Ad dILVIYD 89§ -#HOLVE

JHILNATOA NIYYIHIAW 291000 0000000

HNYN “ON “ON
JOANTA “ANFA 0/d

OYNININNT 61L02/€0/S LG0dv




-60°09L°LE9’6

-60°091°LE9’6
-60°09L°LE9’6
G'¥GS
‘T

61l
L

L
‘9%
0

-l
—-S9°-9
-00°0
-ST°'V

LV L
=L &
=89 "L

TONO OO

.um
10'%
8
5 '€
677l

|
O
(o]

o

.
O a0
nwn
N
~ O
O

(o]

ONANNOO~
— AN

MO NMUe—FOO

P T BT SR S

N NNOS~NO—

O N —

ON—OMNO
<

|
< N O

I
oOWVWM WVO—NOITO
N~O NONOWWMO

.o
M
MM

~

(e I o))

-—

—O0 O
~o o
NOo O
o O
N

b 5 Sl e
nm ™M
nwow o

0

N
-~
NDO O
O~
~—

ocostNN O
oMU ™M
oot~ WO
OO— O
OO —

~
(o]

HONVIVd
ONIANA

-L6°1L6860°C

-L6°1L6'860°C
-L6°1.6'860'C
-1Z°6SZ'€E
-F€°881
-00°LLL

-99°L¥¥ ‘Sl
-85°8V€‘8BLE

-09°79Z'€L6’L
-09°29Z'€L6’L

-oLzvv'L

-05°0Z8'LL6 L

LIQHIED

Sy v6E‘LZO‘T

SV ¥6€‘LZ0'T

5% ¥6€'L20°C
L2 6STE

G6°GSZ' L1
Z0°88L'Z¥E
ZL ov8‘vyv0’e

ZL°0v8'v¥0‘2
7€ 881

-L5°785'G95°6

-L5°285°G95°6
-L5°785°G95'6

-LE T PBEHSS
-SyISLLT
-00°000S61
-SZ77L0'pL
L¥L8S
-L97L5G €
-yl s0L’ LTl
-€L782¥ 107
-€5°056°1G
-60:L¥6°107
-117€859¢2
-08°8S¥/Z€E
-€8°¥1¥ 25V
-LT 60E"LL
-96:62¢2'2¢
-9%°205'989
-26:579°01S
-9L EE0'¥T
-79°828°L¥¥'9

LS°785'59G°6

LS°785'G9G9°6
LE " ¥8E'¥SS

HONYIVE
SNOIAFEd

61L0C/1E/€

LITHS HONVIVd
AINNOD DINANINNT

UOT3TPPY SHO
X00q3xXaL TOoydsg
pood Tooyos

ANVYL 9g0S0 -
UOTIeDTITW TTTJpPueI-3jIewyousqd
jueg SN - juawisaaul utade)d
putsoay) Iewyouag

IONVTIVE aNNd ANV SHILITIEVIT TVLIOL

IONVIVE ANNd INIJIND TYLOL
FINILIANIIXH TYILOL

IONIATY TYLIOL

FONVIVE dANNd ¥YA JYOI¥d TVLOL

xx SedueTed YSeD xx
UnooOOY 3TPRID JUSDIIND YJTeIMUOWWOD
soueTed ysed vQI

soueTed yseD a2IejToM TeToads
aoueTeRd YsSeD 90TAISS 3gad

soueTed Yse) UoT3ONIJSUO0) TOOYDS
soueTedg ysed AeTano [e3ITdRD
soueTed YseDd SUTYOeW DUTJOA
soueTeg yseD) IaaesajiTT 3oaloid
soueTedg YsSe) °oNndsay/aITd
soueTed Ysed VSO
soueTed Ysed VdA
soueTedg Ysed 300oqixal TOOoYodS
QoueTedg Yyse) pood Tooyos

aoueTed ysed TOOUDS
soueTed Ysed S3ueIH A9J OTWOUODH
soueTeg yse) juawdoraasd OTWOUODH
soueTed yseD 3aodaty
soueTedg Ysed IamoJg 13D
aoueTed ysed |64
soueTed Yse) 2INn3ToJI0d 3}3SSY
aoueTedg ysed AIeaqr1 MmeT]
soueTed yseD S93TS TITIpue]
soueTeRd YSBD UOT}ONIJISUOD M/S
soueTeg ysed Jwby 23SeM PTITOS
soueTed YsSeD pung jusussassesy
aoueTedg Yse) pung [eIauss

xx SaoueTled YSeD xx

SIASSY TYIOL

yx S19SSY xx

- Iewyousag
3unodoY JvNS
- yIewyousag
- yIewyousg
JUNODOV JVNS

ysep Ajjad

90T3JO UT Ysed

xx S19SSY xx

xx KITTTQRIUNOODY IDINSEIIL xx

NOILAI¥DSHEA
INNODOVY

xx KITTTQRIUNOODY IDINSEIIA] xx

x0L0TOx

|
[eloleloleclolololelelelalalololololololelelelelololo]
[aleololololololololelolaoleolololelololololelelslelele]

ONNOVSRMINO—NVONMONOSNONO — LN

OMMMMe— —— ANANNNNNOO— ——NNNOO—

e N AN AN NN OO NS -

[elelololololololelalololololelololololelelalels e le]
I

MMM MMNMNMMMENMMMENMMOMMNMNMNeNM

S0LL-001L
SGEL-001L
€S21-001
cSeZl-001
GGE0-001L
SEL0-001
2010-001L
001L0-001L
0L00-001L
L000-001
JHGWNAN
LNNODDOVY
666-# ANNA

61L/€0/S




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2019
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

MAOMOOON
OANAO—VOW0

SOV~ oOrs
OO0

5

1

7

7
30325.99

5

5

1

6

4
3090.50-

3

2

3

4

i
67404.20-

523143.53-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2014 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

NMmom  ©
0O~ O
e
—0owwm
VOO— 0
NS
~ o~
- ~
LI R N R A |
~omMANS
LOIFNT~
OOV — N
O—ONO —
TONOVOS —
—0oo0Mm O
—<mm N
© — O
—
I
nm ©
T — ©
0 — o~
N ~
-
LR L )
NN
N O
¢ o e e e s
NOW—NN
OFOANON
L0 —
—oo0m O
—<MmM N
0 — o
pont
oMM

ANOYMUOANN
TOOMOTr-
cS—Ooo~wn
—OON ™M
—unIT 0N
o 0 HEEE R o §
—

4 A A 1
OHIFO N
M~ oY
MO O
MOwOmM ©
MY O
O — o©
n wn
| |
e8] oo}
()] (o]
—  ae
— —
o~ g
(33) (32]
(] o~
wn n
unuunrs-mMunwn
OO OO
O ~ONM
~OTOOors
oonor-m
N~OwT N
—MLT ™
< — O
— -
Il
ANNANNN N
mmmaxi
NN H
o

B

=3

[

<

e

57778.97 9753

2285925.82-

2282908.00-

3516053.72 1046854.81- 125494 .12- 2343704.79

DEPT TOTALS

3017.82-

MOV~ OWw
VOOIFOON
~omMmr~oors
OO0

5

7

1

9
36334.03

- O

]
mgaquw
SEZAa>XA
<
e
O

n B
o 9}
o~ —
[aN <
[a¥ e

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2016 1 MH

1059461.13- 108142.33- 2397880.73 2322049.48- 6100.69- 2328150.17- 69730.56 917.09

3565484.19

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

46056 .86-

527702.98-

n-or~oown
—MOMO OO
SO oors
OO OO
— OO —
O~ —
e .
TN [eo]
<O AN o™
MmmMm wn
n -
(o] ™

OO IO 0®
M~ NOWN 0
wor-M~No
N O
—Oon~r~ ©
— M ™
o —
-

[ i
awm =
S~ <
nr~© ©
N <
~ ~
- —
L I I R I A |
O HOO N
~Ne—NYO O
T Y
NOWVONDO
O~ MS N0
00O —
-~~~ 0
—mm< ™
O —
i
VMO
NO—~OwWN
NN OO
oINS
— OO~ T
NSO o
—©omun ~
o —
=

e ) I
M <0 o
Mmow® ©
P s .
nesnm —
—nme~ ©
—NOY™M )
© o
™ By
I I
o o
R o
. .
o o
™ ™
- —
™ ™
~ ~
0 0
—N~NOWnS
MO~ OO
T OO oINS

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2017 1 MH

1050842.07- 86738.75- 2585975.26 2501943.53- 12850.89- 2514794 .42- 71180.84 97.25

3723556.08

NO
aNO

o
oo

[ele]
awn

O —

1T MR




2

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

4/30/2019
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

CLS

oom
ISED
~NO0

O e
~— R

K
(s}

—noown
MmMoVo

e~~~ o~
OO

5

4

4
38331.75

Ao

nNoO
— 0O

3

8

1
45549.65-

529694.12-

PP2017 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

O — OO0
naNom

O NN
O LN <
PN M

—mnomu<
O HNOON
e
O—NTOM™M
TOANAON —
— MM O
aNON>
— O

o

=t

[ I
— OO
now —
[ ele)} n
awn O
— <t O

97 ..30

36208.24
74539.99

2673979.11- 10327.61- 2684306.72-

2758846.71

31760.13-
77309.78-

527718.67-
1057412.79-

3893569.28

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

N0 O M —
oA

Ne—— O
MOMOT™M
NN
o
oM

— OO —

aA~Ma O
N~ OoON
- [sele)}

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

54004.04

8608.02-

VOO
=Moo
NMNMOOON
OO O

gl

6

2

7

8
89060.06
143064.10

" AN

94.85

2636421.81-
104795.51-

10117.20-
9364.11-

2626304.61-
95431.40-

2779485.91

112102.78-
21207.10-

1049373.84-
525823.59-

3940962.53

DEPT TOTALS
PP2019 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
17 XX
HALF TOTALS

<
MmmMno -
(0 0o —
MnNoOYMOLNO
OV — O MO
e e e e
WO — 0
SO L — N
— @O N
—OoTn O
—O<O0 N
N -
— -
|| |
aN~O o
~Mno o
O <0 [e))
wom o
NN [Te}
O el
- -~
[ I
o @
—mM Al
.o .
— 0 (o))
— N O
A <
- -
o |
NOO —
oo el
“ e .
0N [e)]
n<rm ™
NS o
< [Te]
-— —
nOWMOLNLN
OAOA—OM
[Telesl o) Lol o
<~ 00 I — O
OO~
— LN N0
—ANO
N -
- —
I I |
O < ™M
@ ™M™ N
n un —
n ™M O
~ N O
[eo} @
- -
I |
(o)} o
[so} @
(o)} [&)]
= o
[ =
[Te} un
o~ o~
n [Te]

.~ = O

il
AaNNNNND
mnuxew<i
ANONANNNEH
©

=

i

i

<

o

3.86
78.5%5
78.55

3017240.28
3433534.74
3433534.74

121304.60-
12570903.54-
12570903.54-

10833.59-
53247.80-
53247.80-

110471.01-
12517655.74-
12517655.74-

3138544.88
16004438.28
16004438.28

40198.33-
549986.09-
549986.09-

1051603.48-
6315548.12-
6315548.12-

4230346.69
22869972.49
22869972.49

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

24
~
=
B
3]
Z
0
E+
Z
jea)
=
>
<
n
|
m
Z
n
D
[a)]
<
U 1
H K
(S
Q&
A O
3]
24
Ho
=
pown
ANE
HNZ
mom
Gos
~
< g
moMA
5]
=]
s+
oo
ZEH
(e}
—
B
(OS]
23
a1 H
i)
O. - E
O M@
Z
>
<
(]
M w0
H e
M Z
2 B
0 =
< M|
H e
gdi
T
<
[0
I
[an
(aH
199
m
]
oY
3]
1]
-
o O
o—!n
O oo
~
N
O oA
~e— Ry

[
(&}

2521.08
2521.08

[
mom
o<

VN —
aNMO

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

31291
31291

— O

— <0

OoONN
Mo

31760
31760

3703.76-
3703.76-

31797
31797

RE2011 1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

HALF TOTALS

ocnmM
[ex]e)]

[exle)}
[]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

99.93

3194078.33 3182101.58- 9810.20- 3191911.78- 2166.55

10688.25-

3204766.58

[
[exYe))

[eae)]
[e)]e)]

HALF TOTALS

NN
[e)]e)}

[l
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3196265.02- 16429.69- 3212694.71- 2439.60 99.92

16552.21-

3231686.52

NN
[e)Ye)}

(X))
[e)Ye)}

HALF TOTALS

NN
[ex]e)]

[l
(1))

HALF TOTALS

99.92

.84
99.83
99.61

2525.07
5474 .71
12826.27

3224911.73=
3242638.34-
3245285.42-

13556.02-
14072.20-
18256.49-

3241355.71=
3228566.14-
-3227028.93-

3227436.80
3248113.05
3258111.69

11402.45-

11544.50-
8927.31-

3238981.30
3257040.36
3269514.14

2 R2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE
2'R2

DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2017 1 RE

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS

oM
mnwn

@ 0
A

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3219858.14- 14650.55- 3234508.69- 43802.16 98.66

3278310.85

8788.53-

3287099.38



2

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2019
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

39707.75
39707.75

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS=

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

3487318.20 3383532.70- 13034.79- 3396567.49- 90750.71 97.40

10011.46-

3497329.66

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE TOTALS

5.08
88.23

3318006.46

177599.48-
26099679.07-

14673.55-
158901.22-

162925.93-
25940777.85-

3495605.94
29580191.68

1922.80-
83541.27-

3497528.74
29663732.95

3480512.61

25940777.85- 158901.22- 26099679.07- 3480512.61 88.23

29580191.68

83541.27-

29663732.95

COMP TOTALS




00°00L 00°000‘LBE 00" 00" 00°000'L8E 00°000'L8E --TYI0L aNnd--
00°00L 00°000°L8E 00" 00" 00°000L8E 00°000‘L8E »¥ UI SIajsuel]
56782 8L°869'2S ZZ°L0E'62ZL TETLLE'SL 00°000°zZ8L 00°000‘Z8L --T¥I0L aNQd--
o7 LL 00°86L 00°202'9 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L *x SYIOM OTTIQnd
59762 8L°006'LS 22°660'€ZL ZETLLE'SL 00°000°SLL 00°000°S¢LL xx JWOW @3SeM PTTOS
69°0F 90°S08'€60'¥V ¥6°09€°696°'S LL E9E’ETE 0099165001 00799165001 --T¥I0L aNONd--
00°00L 00°89€'LFF 00" 00° 00°89€'LbY 00°89€'L¥bP . *¥ UI SIajsueay
Ly 88 0S°¥6Z°SS 0$°50Z°L 00" 00700529 00700529 +x K3azes orTand
-L6"EL  -8Z°LEY'S 8Z°LEL'9Y 00" 8LE'PE 00°00S ‘0¥ 00°00S ‘0¥ ¥x S9DTAISS INDSIY pue 3ITd
€L°GE LLeeLL'ze 6Z°S6€ 09 SS5°Z69°L 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6 xx X323es oTTqNd
9% LT 66°€98'0S L0°90€‘PEL vL SS891L 00°0LL'S8L 00°0LL'S8L *x 3INOD JTODATD JO YISO
00°00L 00°000'8€ 00" 00" 00°000'8¢€ 00°000°'8¢€ ¥¥ JeI3sSTHaY
6L°82 L6°0L9'€EZ €0°L6€'8S 8S°EBV 'L 00°200°28 00°200'28 ¥x J3Jnseaxy
767 LE €9°112°ST LET9SL'ES vZ v6r’9 00°896'8L 00°896'8L ¥¥ ONUIA3Y JO ISUOTSSTWWOD
8€°9€ 0L°v28°192 067 LZL'LSY 0v°600°1L9 00°9pS‘61LL 00°9¥S‘61LL ¥ JITIBUS
L9 LE 8L 69€'89 227916 LYl 05°209'pL 00°98Z2‘912 00°98Z‘912 ¥x A2uI033¥ S, y3jTeamuUOWNOd
9€°S 0S°0P6°LS 0S"16E'LZ0’L 00" 00°ZEE‘6L0 L 00°ZEE'6LOL ¥» PTVY TEDTI0J33BD-UON
-LE"PEL -9E°€B0'ZY 9E 9LV 'EL 08°LLL'S 00"EEE’LE 00°EEE’LE ¥x ONUSAY SNOJUBTTIISTH
-00°00L -00°S9¢€ 00°59¢ 00" 00° 00" *» Spunjay
¥9°91L 89°6¥C ZET0ST'L €0°ETL 0070051 0070051 »» K9UI033V yjTESMUOWNOD sBbIRYD
P8 LL LL°oze €8°SZL'E (4 24:14 00°9bS ‘€ 00°9pS ‘€ x» S380D 3Inop
144844 ST 00L'L SL'66L'ET L9°€8L'9 00°00S‘LE 00°005'LE xx K3zadoxzg jo @sn woxg anuvAdy
-26°66 -81°286'ZZ 81°286'SY SL°6SS’S 00°000‘€Z 00°000°€2 ¥» KBUOW 3JO @SN WOIJ SNUIAY
vrze SET9EE S9'E9L’L 0S°L6 00°005°L 00°00s‘L ¥x 5993 Durssadoiag
69°6€ €5°LL8'0Z Ly zTL'LE LS EV9’S 00°009°2S 00°0092s ¥x S3IN3T3IIOL R SAUTL
SL 6€E L6°99Z'08 €0°EEL'PTL 6E°LLE'ET 007000502 007000502 ¥x ONUIAIY TTTIPULT TeOOT
LE"9L LT ¥S9'E €L°SPL'BL vL"928‘2 00°00% ‘22 00°00% ‘22 ¥¥ SOSUSDTT I9Y30 ¥ S3TWIsd
£€8°02 007529 00°SLE‘T 00°S8% 00°000°‘€ 00°000‘€ ¥x S93J TSUUIY ¥ SBUTJ TEWTUY
zLLe 00-0LLZ 00°0€8'S 00°0€Z°1L 00°000‘8 0070008 ¥y SOSUSDTT TRWTUY
8L"9¢ 62710902 LL 86E'SE L0 bbS 'Y 00°000°9S 00700095 *¥ STTTM ¥ UOT}EPIODIY UC Saxel
€LTLe LL°0S9'Y €8°6VE’LL LS'9¥S ‘2 00°000‘z2 00°000‘z2 xx Soxel A3TTTIN Iswnsuod
66762 €5°186°9LL LV 8L0°ELZ 81°896'6€E 00°00006€ 00°000‘06€ xx SOXeL 3sQ ¥ s3aTes Ted01
sLze €z-zsL'ee LLLwz'LL LV S66°LL 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L #x 3IS9I9]3UI B S8TITRUS
267 LY 86°LEZT'LE 20°89Z'¢€V S6°62 00°00S'¥vL 00°00S‘¥bL x¥ Tejrded s, jueydispy
0Z°Lb  S9°ZLE'SLL SE"LZ9'PIL 9z LLL T 007000082 00°000082 xx STO0L ¥ Axsutyoew
LL 9V L6°LLS LLE €0°88%°'SOL L 6L E0E‘PE 00°000°LL0‘C 00°000‘LL0‘2 xx A3zedoag Teuosiag
(A2 44 v8°688°9¥% 9L 0LLEIL 00" 00°000°0LZ 007000012 ¥¥ 90TAX3S OTIQnd
L 8% TZ8LLE'LS9L gL zZzL'99L L z6°79L°Le 00°00S‘€Z¥ ‘€ 00°00S‘€2¥ ‘€ ¥x SOXBL F¥
Q3LO3TTOONN FONVIVE LNOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY LNOOWY NOIL4I¥NDSIA
% a-I-x INIZNEND “¥dav 13oang
610Z/1L€E/€ - 8L0Z/10/L
8v:0L FWIL AAVWWNS ANNIATY
l aovd ALNNOD S¥NENINAT *¥Y¥090TOx

¥

¥
¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥

0S0L¥

LEL-# ANOJ

0€0¥b2Z
0zozL

SEL-# ANNA

0S0LY
0LOEE
0zowvez
orovez
0L0EZ
090€2Z
0v0€T
0E0EZ
0zoez
0L0€2
oLozez
06681
0€081L
0Z091L
0L091L
0zZosL
oLostL
0vobL
0LobL
EE0EL
0€0€EL
0ZoEL
0L0€EL
0LozL
0zozL
oLozL
090LL
0S0LL
opoLL
0goLL
ozotl
LioLt

00L-# aNng

610Z/€0/S




8L LL

€EL"6
0L°9

L8'8

vZoL

00°001
007001
00°00L

00°001L

007001

14281

00°00L

€L°0
00°0

14
8

6

8

14

L
S

G8°€9

L6765

00°00L

€2°L

-00°001

-00°00L
-00°001

S6°€

S6°¢€

14

v

14

QaLOATTOONN HONVIVE

z

%

sprLsiL'zvlL SS°LSP0ZY 16°8ZL 651 00°609'Z¥8"'1L 00°609°Z¥8°L
0L"6Z9'LVE'E 06°69€'S68 ‘L 62°29€'LBL L 00°666‘9€Z‘LL 00°666°9€ZLL
2S°L8S €0V 8V 9EL’'S9 P 2S5‘9 00°vZL'89¥ 00°vZL 89
0L°656°TLS 06°0€5'9 00" 00°06%‘6LS 00°06%‘6LS
01766282 06°0€S‘9 00° 00°0€8‘PE 00°0€8'¥E
00°06%°69 00° 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06¥% ‘69
00°000°6S¥ 00° 00" 00700065V 00°000‘6S¥
00°0LL 9L 00° 00° 00°0LL 9L 00°0LL'91L
00°0€8‘PE 00" 00° 00:0€8'PE 00°0€8'¥PE
00°0€8'PE 00° 00° 00°0€8'PE 00°0€8'PpE
¥8°892°2Z1L 9L LEL'DL 00" 00°000°'LZ 00°000‘L2
00°000°€ 00" 00" 00°000°‘€ 00°000‘€
SL'€E90L ST 9EV'6 00" 00°00S‘0L 00°00S‘01L
00°00S"1L 00°00S"1L 00" 00°000°‘€ 00°000°€
60°S0L‘9 L6°¥6L'E 00" 00700501 00°005°01
Sb9ER '8bT SSTELZ'99L L0 0£0'8L 00°0S9'FL¥ 00°0S9'pLb
00°059°66 00° 00° 00705966 00705966
Sp98L'8pL SSTELZ'99L LO"0E0 8L 00°000°'SLE 00°000‘SLE
-69°S51°2 69°65L'C -9L°98L 00" 00"
-69°5zZ1'2 69°5zL'e -0v 06L 00° 00°
-00°0¢€ 00°0€ [ 4287 00° 00"
LG 6EV 6%°09S 0L°€6 00°000°L 0070001
LG 6EY 67095 0L"€E6 0070001 00°000°L
LNNOWY LNNOWY LINOOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INIWINOD ‘¥ddv 13aoang
61L0Z/LE/€ - 8102/10/L

dovd

8%:0L

FWIL

AYVWAOS FONIAFE
AINNOD SANENIANNT

¥x T[exopag-uoriednpd
xx 93e3}S-UOTIRONPI
yx UOTjEONPE IOF sabxeyd

--1T¥I0L aNnd--
¥x UI sIajsuea]
¥x S3jueID |ZVEL IOJA

xx S3URIH 0D0BQOJ
xx ONUIADY SNOJUETTIDSTW

-=-TYI0L dNOd--

xx UI SIajsuexl

--1¥IOL aNnd--
¥¥ UI siajsuel]
¥x Juexs jxodaty

xy ONUDAY SNOJUBTTIOSTH
«x K3xedoxg jo asn woij anuaady

-=T¥I0L ANNJ--

¥¥ UI sIxajsuely
xx XeJ SuOT3edTunuwod

--1¥I0L aNnd--

xx 933}S - 9INJTIIIOJ 3ISSV
¥¥ 3IS8I83UI

--1¥10L aNnd--

xx S3S0D 3anod

NOILATH¥OS3d

*¥Y090TO%

¥
¥
¥

*¥
¥
¥

*¥

¥

¥
¥
¥
¥

¥
¥

¥
¥

*¥

080€€E
00L¥Z
08191

0SZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
LLOEE
060¥%2
06681

9ZZ-# ANNA

0S0LY

GZZ-# ANQd

0soLe
060%2
06681
0ZosL

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
€102

SlZ-# aNnd

0L0%2Z
0L0S1L

PLZ-# aNnd

0L091L

€LZ-# aNnd

#1LO0V

610Z2/€0/S




00°00L 00°008 00° 00" 00°008 00°008 -=1¥I0L ANnd--

00°00L 00°008 00" 00" 00°008 007008 I9ABS83ITT 309(01d 06681
LLE-# ANNJ
00° 00" 00°000°'SLL 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL --TVI0L aNOd--
00° 00° 00°000°StLL 00" 00°000°StLL 00°000'SLL xx UL SI3JSURIYL xx 0S0L¥
9LE-# ANNJ
oL'6lL 88685081 ZL'PLP'PIL V9 8EE‘0ZL 00°000°S¥6 00°000°S¥6 --1T¥10L ANOd--
-22°9L -€£8°6£6°T8L €8°6€£6'2ZV -ZP ZES’9L 0070000¥2 00°000'0¥%2 ¥x Ul SI9ISURIL xx  0SOLF
99°2S 61°8L9'89¢€ 18" LZE LEE €L°S08'9€EL 00°000°00L 00°000°00L «x 93835 - VSO «xx 090%2
-b0"€0L -8¥"ZSL'S 8r ZSL 0L €6°59 00°000‘S 00°000°‘S »¥ TBDOT - VSO x»x O0LLIL
Z9Z-# aNnd
L0°LE ¥8°S9€‘9Z¥ 9L PEY'STL L8 VLE V8 00°000°2SL°1L 00°000°2SL°L -=1V¥10L aNnd--
LS°v 68°L56'9 LL"ZRO 'ShL gL zZhL's 00°000°‘2SL 00°000°2S1L ¥ UL SI3FSURIL x4 0S0L¥
8T €V ¥9°¥89°652 9E°"SLE'OPE b6 EV8‘6E 007000009 007000009 ¥x P94 - AJISS TRTOOS % SJIRITOM xx 0L0EE
86°6€ L6° 156651 60°8%0'0¥Z 69°88L'SE 00°000‘00¥% 00°000‘00% ¥x 93B}S-AIdS [RBTOOS P SIRITOM xx» 09072
-00°00L -09°822 097822 00" 00° 00" xx AJI9S D0§5/8IeITAM I0F S3OIRYD xx  OLLIL
09Z-# aNNd
-00°00L -Z6°LEV'LS Z6°LEV L8 8L°625'6 00" 00" -=1YL0L aNNd--
-00°00L -89°90€‘L8 89°90€'L8 8L°625'6 00" 00" ¥ 23BIS-UOTIBONDPH xx  0Z0PT
-00°00L -pZ°SZL vz szL 00" 00" 00" xx KASUOW 3JO 9SO wWOI3 ANUBAN xx  0LOSL
€GZ-# ANNJ
-00°00L -S9°LBE'68S 59" LBE'68S 6Z°80L'86 00° 00" --1T¥L0L aNOd--
-00°00L -Z6°0¥8'6%Y z26°0¥8'6¥Y 80°99L°L8 00" 00" TeIapag pood Tooyds  080EE
-00°00L -LL"90L’6 LL°90L'6 p9°SEV 00° 00" 23e3s pood Tooyds  00LkZ
-00°00L -09°LEZ'0EL 09'LEZ'0EL LL"8LOLL 00" 00° ¥ UOTIRONPE I03 SaBIeUD +x 08191
-00°00L -Z¥ 202 (4 K414 0v 82 00" 00° ¥x KQUOW JO 23S WOIJ INUIAY xx 0L0sL
ZGZ-# aNnd
Z6°LE 26°66€'955°9 80°ZE6'LEL'OL 80°8LE'SLEL 00°Z€EE‘88Z‘LL 00°ZEE'88Z°LL --1¥LOL aNNd--
€L7LE S8°S20'68€E"L SL'PL6'0SE’T -95°692 '8¢ 00°000°‘0pL‘E 00°000°0%L E ¥x Ul SI9JSURIL xx  0SOLP
QELOFTTOONN  HONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY NOILJI¥OSad #1LOOV
% a-i-x INIWAND ‘¥ddv 13odang
61L0Z/1LE/€ - 8L02/10/L
8v:0L FWIL AYVWANS FONIAZE

€ Fovd ALNNOD S¥NENANNT *¥7090TO« 6102/€0/S




[248°13

-00°001
-00°00L
-00°001L

-00°001
-00°001

-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°00L

9% PL

20°SL
vz el

00"

00°

00"

00"

08°120's0C‘z.

0Z°9vZ'9€6'0Z

66°819'886°1L

00°89Z'1L¥6'Z€E

00°89Z'L¥6'2Z¢E

QILOETIOONN  HONVTIVE

%

|4

“pLT bR 6LL PLLBPP 6LL 12°652'¢€ 00" 00"
-2E€°0L8'E ZET0LB'E 00°8S9 00" 00°
-00°6SL'SOL 00°6SL'SOL 00" €0€E‘L 00" 00"
-00°9¢€ 00°9¢€ 00" 00° 00°
-28°SLL'6 Z8°SLL'6 1z2°862°'1L 00° -00°
-S9°ZL9‘L S9°2L9°L pE'8BL 00" 00"
-59°ZL9'L §9°ZL9L pE 881 00" 00"
-08°L6E‘S 08°L6E'S 00" LLL 00° 00"
-08°L6£°8 08°L6E'S 00°LLL 00° 00"
LZ EL6'0DZ €L7980°'pZh L 00" 00°000°S99"1L 00°000°S599‘1L
09°€€0‘2LL 0P 996°'2L6 00" 00°000°SPL L 00°000‘SPL L
L9°6L8°'89 €ET0ZL'LSE 00" 00°000‘02S 00000028
00" 00°000‘Ss8 00° 00°000'Ss8 00°000°'S8
00° 00°000°S8 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000°‘S8
00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°'S 00°000°S
00° 00°000°S 00" 00°000°‘S 00°000°S
INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY
INZ¥END *¥9ddv 13oang
6L0Z/LE/E - 810Z/10/L

8%:01
aovd

AEVWANS FNNTAZE
AINNOD O¥NENENNT

--1TY10L

--TYI0L

TYNId--

aNnd--

xx S9XBJ SWODUI d3e3S

xx SOXEL

pajewtysa

«x 93B31§-5994 3FTIAUS
xx S99 3ITILUS

--1TY¥10L

anNnda--

xx KSUOW JO @sn wox3j anuaaay

--TY10L

aNna--

xx S9OTAID3S TeTOOS 03 sabreyd

-=1Y10L

*¥ Ul
¥

--1T¥10L

*x UI

--T¥l0L

*x UI

aNnd--

sasjsuex]
uotjeonpa

aNnd--

saajsuea]

aNna--

siajsue]

NOILJI¥OSad

*¥¥090TOx

¥
¥
*¥
*¥

¥
*x

00052
000¥%2
0zogz
06681

SLL-# ANDd

0L0S1L

SOL-# ANONA

0€081L

LOL-# ANOJA

0S0L¥Y
080€€E

0Zp-# aNnd

0S0L¥

0ZE-# aNnd

0S0LP

6LE-# ANNI

610Z/€0/S




Le"

e

4

18"
00"
00"
6"
AN
00°
26"
-
-06°
0s”°
00°
-8%"
00°
-00°
5N
8"
6%"
SE”
66"
99°
2s°
zs°
1S°
-0S°
-00°
Sb°
12
S6°
6€"
(A%
L6"
65"
9%
65"
S6°
=£8"*
€6°
SL”

ONI
%

6€ 0S"SEL'LL 00" 0S°¥9Z°0LL p9 182 L1L 00°000°281L 00°000°281
6€ 0S°SEL'LL 00" 0S°p9Z0LL P9 L8Z 1L 007000281 00°000'zZ8L
9z 8°¥LS'859'C 00" 8L°16S°007 L 0% 680262 00°991L°650°0L  00°991L°6S0°0L
€2 LS LL0’'8Lz’L 00" 6%°226'968°'€ -08°550°9¥% 00°000°'SLL‘S 00°000'SLL’S
00L 00°000°00L 00" 00° 00° 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
14 00°000°L 00" 00°000'¥Z 00°szz’t 00°000°s2 00°000‘Ss2
S 00°999°% 00" 00°VEB'EL SL°S8Z'LL 00°00S ‘8L 00°005‘8L
LS 28°22€'22 00" 8L°LV0'LZ 8E"9L 00°0LE'EY 00°0LE'EY
00L 00°000°SS 00" 00" 00° 00°000°SS 00°000‘SS
99 197968 'SV 00" 6£°8L9'22 «86°LPL"L 00°5L5'89 00°5LS’89
144 00°6LE’SY 00" 00°65L'202 00" 00°8€L ‘892 00°8€1°892
9L -187202 00" 18°20p L 06°6€Z 00°00Z°L 00°00Z‘L
143 Z€°0S€‘8T 00° 89°6v9'1L 80°EL 00°0000€ 00°000‘0€
00° 00° 00°000°2 00° 0070002 00°000°2
6ZE€ -00°FLV ‘9L 00" 00°pLY LT 00° 00°000°S 00°000‘s
114 00°0SZ°€EL 00" 00°0SL‘6€ 00" 00°000°€S 00°000°€S
0 -00°0% 00" 00°0%L 00°02 00°001L 00°001L
92 99°991°62 00" pPE"€€8 08 00" 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
Lz 0S°2S€°09 00" 0S°LLZ 651 8€°69€°SL 00°0L5°'61Z 00°0LS ‘612
8l 6L E9E'IL 00" L L izL €9°%8L'S 00°SLY ‘88 00°SLV ‘88
Lz 0L°658'p2 00° 0€°€00'99 9L LVO L 00°€98'06 00°€98°06
Lz €8°8S€°02ZL 00" LL"LP9'60€E 00° 00°0000€¥ 00°0000€¥
L 9S°€6F ‘82 00° ph 9pLSIT L8 ZLE'EY 00°0vZ‘v¥Z 00°0vZ'¥¥b2
0€ LV Z86'8LE 00" €S°LES 798 SLT0VZ L6 00°02SLpZ L 00°02S‘Lbz L
92 6STESLLL 00" LP"98€'SLZ S8°LZL'vE 00°0¥L ‘€62 00°0vL €62
LE SLTLLp‘ze 00° S8°E0L'8Y 86°€ELZ'S 00°SLL LL 00°SLLLL
LL -1L7988’L 00° LL"98Z 81 86°90L"L 00°00% ‘9L 00°00%‘91L
00L -OL"SEE‘9L 00° OL"SEE‘9L 96°bLL L 00° 00"
0z 29°9SL'SS 00" 8E"ELB'9LZ S0°098°€T 00'0Ls‘zZLZ 00-oLs‘zLe
SS €L 6VZ'SP 00" LZ°0S9'9€ EL°LSL'S 00°006°L8 00°006°1L8
09 79°L08 00" 8E"LLS 122814 00°SZE'L 00°szZg’L
65 9G°€9S'€E 00" (42813 244 9Z°SLE 00°000°9 00°000‘9
S6 LL pP8 0L 00" 68°5SS L LS 00°00%‘LL 00°00¥%‘1LL
0z €2 €ZL'9L 00" LL" 16629 LE"E9V'9 00°SLL 6L 00°SLL'6L
LS €5°100°€Z 00" LV 8E6'9L 6S°6LS 00°0v6'6€E 00°0%6'6€
€€ 85°SLL0€E 00" v ¥88'6S 0z 9LL'z 00700006 00°000‘06
82 LP 0LS ‘99 00" 6S°6V0'991L 0p"LbL'pZ 007095 ‘zZ€Z 00°095°2€2
8¢ 60°LSP L9 00° L6°8%L 0GL 09°LL6'9L 00°00z‘zZLZ 00°00z‘z1LZ
z -€5°08L°C 00" €5°08L'00L ZE'E€880L 00°000°86 00°000'86
144 S1°29€'8S 00" $8°L99'SLL €9°L19'6L 00°0€0‘PET 00°0€0'¥EZ
z €p pZT LL 00" LS"S608E [AANA 1 00°0ZE‘6¥ 00°0ZE‘6¥
NIVAZY  FONVIVE INQOWY INOQOWY LINOOWY LINNOWY INOOWY
QIWIGWNONINO FONVEEWNONE a-i-x INIRINO “¥ddav 13aoang
6L0Z/LE/€ - 8L0z/10/L
8b:0L FWIL AIVWANS FANLIANIIXT
S  3Ovd AINNOD D¥NENINNT

--1¥10L aNnd--

xx UOTIOBTTOD 33SeM PTTOS

-=1T¥L0L aNQd--

xx SpUnd I8Yl0 Ol siajsuer]
xx Sjuswaaoxdwur Tejtded

xx 9suadxgy sdo3s AWA

xx S3TFOULE butid

xx UOTSU33}xd aaTjexadood

xx K3TIOYINY "ASQ TETIISNPUI
»¥ jusawdoTeaag A3TUNWWOD/UODF
»x juawdoTeasag £3TUnuwwod

xx S3TWIBS dSO TRUOTITPUOD

xx DutuURTd

¥ 9SNOH S, SUTTIPeN

xx uorjeradoxaddy SdALS

xx uoTjetradoxddy gSD Speoassoxd
¥x JauTwexg TeOTPaN

»x uoTjetadoaddy 3ded yiTesH
spunoxo 3 sburprIng

*¥ [OI3uU0D Tewtuy

xx TRTOTFJO BurpTINg

xx TTEL TeUuOTHIY jJUOWPaTd

»x suotjetadoaddy anosey ¥ 8ITJd
x¥ JUSWADIOFUF MRT ¥ FITIAYS
»x A2UI033Y Y3jTeLaMUOUWOD

x¥ JOJRUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WIIOTA
xx A3Tandag asnoy3zanod

»x Spung 3sniy ABoTouyodsl YISTD
¥¥ 3INOD JTODITD IO I3TD

»¥ 3IN0D DT3ISawog/aTTUIANL

¥¥ 93eajstbey

xx 3INOD 3IOTIISTA TeIdusn

¥% 3INOD 3TNOITD

xx Jexjstbey

x» PIROg TRI0}DITF

xx DUTSsaooxg ejeq

xx JaInseaxy

xx 9NUSA3Y JO JIDUOTSSTWWOD

»» SOO0TAJ®S TeUuoTSsSajoad

¥x UOTIRIISTUTWPY X3unod

xx SIostazadng jo pieog

NOIL4IN¥OSad

*¥Y090TO«

¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
o
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥

*¥

€200

SEL-# aNnd

00066
000%6
68716
L0016
000¢€8
00918
00SL8
00zZL8
oLLL8
ooLL8
009¢€S
0092s
00s2S
00S1LS
00Z1s
oozew
001LSE
000%€E
00Z€€
oovze
00ZLE
0otzz
0L6LZ
0081z
[ATAY4
00LLz
00912
00€LZ
0oziz
ootiz
oozel
ooLEL
0LszZL
oLbzZL
0LEZL
oLzzL
0otLzL
00LLL

00L-# aNnd

#LODOY

610Z/€0/S




00°L¥ 69°8V6°'656'Y 00" LETE9E'9EL ‘L 95°908°856 00°ZLE‘960'ZL 00°ZLE'960°CL uoT3ionI3IsuI 00019

05Z-# QNOd
00°00L 00°06F'6LS 00" 00" 00" 00°06%‘6LS 00°06% ‘6LS --1¥10L aNnd--
00°00L 00°06%'69 00" 00" 00 00°06F'69 00°06%'69 xx JURID IHIIHYO 3ed133y BA su lGSI8
00°00L 00°000°06¥ 00" 00° 00" 00°00006¥ 00°000'06¥ ¥¥DIL II SSauTpeay 93TSxx 61518
00°00L 00°000°02 00" 00" 00" 00°000°02 00700002 ¥¥DBON AX 93TS Pul bBanquaunixx 81518
9zz-# aNnd
60°69 0L'¥L9‘ZZ 00" 06°65L'Z1L 00" 00°0€8'PE 00°0€8‘¥bE --1¥10L aNnd--
-00°00L -06°0€S‘9 00" 06°0€S‘9 00" 00" 00" xx SDUNJ IBYJ0 OL SIdFsuelrl xx 00066
G8°€8  00°50Z°‘6Z 00" 00°629°'S 00" 00°0€8'PE 00°0€8‘¥E xx TED0T 9suadxd AaQ UODF xx 00018
; } SZz-# aNOd
6E"EE  9P°LLO'6 00" $S 286 LL LL"E0S 00°000°L2 00°000°LZ --TV¥1OL aNnd--
6E°EE  9P°LLO‘6 00" $S°Z86°LL LL€0S 00°000°LZ 00°000°LZ xx 3I0dITY xx  0PLOD
1zz-# aNnd
€6°€Z 0L°6VZ'66 00" 0€°00%‘SLE ZP"90€‘€E 00°059°'PLb 00°0S9'¥pL¥ --T¥I0L ANNd--
00" 00" 00" 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL ¥¥ SPUNJ I3Y30 O3 SI9ISURIL xx 00066
ZL'EE 0L 6VZ'66 00" 0€°00% ‘002 Zh 90E’‘€E 007059662 00°059'662 ¥x S2IN3TPUSAXT |16 ¥ LL6 xx  O00VLE
SLZ-# aNnd
-00°00L -LZ°508‘L 00" L2°608'L 00" 00" 00" --1TV¥I0Ll aNnd--
-00°00L -£Z°S08°L 00° LZ°508°L 00" 00" 00" ¥¥ 9IN}TAIIOL }3SSY xx  00FL6
pLZ-# ANOJ
00°00L 00°000°1L 00" 00" 00" 00°000'L 00°000‘L --I¥10L aNnd--
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 00°000°tL 0070001 xx Sosuadxy xx 00612
€1Z-# ANQJ
TL'E6  9L"PLL'Z9E 00" ¥2°S82'v2 L6°58Z % 00°000'L8E 00°000‘L8E --TYIOL aNnd--
00°00L 00°000‘08L 00° 00" 00" 007000081 00°000‘08L x¥ Spungd I9Y30 O3 sIajsuell xx 00066
9z°88  9L"PLL'ZBL 00" ¥Z°S8Z°'%T 16°682'% 00°000°L0Z 00700002 ¥» 9suadxdg S93TS TTTIPUCT xx  LZHOV
LEL-# ANNJ
S S R—— - . - —— o NOIIaTEOSEA 4100V
% QIYIGHNONIND FONVNEWNONT a-I-x INIHEND *¥ddv Laoang
610Z/LE/€ - 81L0Z/10/L
8301 FWIL AYVWANS 3¥NLIANZAXE

9 FOvd ALNNOD OMNENANNT *¥¥090TO« 610Z/€0/S




00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00° 00° 00°000°S 00°000°'S
00°00L 00°000°S 00" : 00" 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S
-GE'P9 -E8°PLS 00" €8°PLE'L 00" 00°008 007008
-GE'P9 -€8°PLS 00" €8°PLE'L 00" 00°008 00°008
76°58 8" vL8'86 00" 2S°S81L°9L 2S°L0Z'E 00°000°'SLL 00°000°‘SLL
26°S8 8F'PL8'86 00" z5°S8L'9L 25°L0Z'E 00°000°StLL 00°000°StLL
oL 6L 05°695‘081 00" 0S°0€F'bIL 89°EFE‘0ZL 00°000°'S¥6 00°000‘S¥6
oL 6L 05°695°081 00" 0S°0EV 'POL 89°EVE‘0ZL 00°000‘S¥6 00°000'S¥6
L0 LE $8°G9€'9Zh 00" 9L pPE9'SZL S0°00€'p8 00°000°25L'L 00°000'25L" 1L
LLTLE ¥0°9€0'¥92 00" 96°€96'SEV LE'SLE'OS 00°000‘00L 00°00000L
-00°00L -0Z°0L9‘68T 00" 0Z2°0L9'682 89°¥26'€EE 00° 00°
00°00L 00°000‘2S¥ 00" 00° 00" 00°000‘2S¥ 00°000°25¥
-00°00L -¥L"LS0’09S 00" PL"1S0'09S 257207 ‘€8 00° 00°
-00°00L -¥L"1LS0’09S 00° PLLS0'09S (AR AVl A1) 00° 00"
26°LE 76°66£°955'9 00° 80°ZE6'LEL'OL 80'8LE'SLE"L 00°ZEE'88Z'LL 00°ZEE'88Z LL
00°00L 00°669°L96 00° 00" 00" 00°669L96 00°669°1L96
-0€°p -bSTZLE'ST 00° bS"ZLE'SLY SS°LLO'8S 00°000°06S 00°00006S
00" 00" 00" 00°000‘08¢€ 00~ 00°000°08¢€ 00°00008€
bPE"ST Ly V6E'EBE 00" €S PEE'6ZL L S8'EE9'PZL 00°6ZL'ZLS’L 00°62L'TLS L
95781 ELT6ELOLL 00° Lg-ooL'zLL L6°299°001L 00°0¥8'8¥6 00°0¥8'8¥6
6S°2Z1L LL"L6S 001 00" €8°091'869 SLTLSZ'EL 00°2ZSL'86L 00°2ZSL'86L
ONINIVWINE FONVIVE LNNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWV LNOOWY LNNOWY
% AIFIEWNONENN FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIRAND “gddav L3oang
6L0Z/LE/E - 810Z/10/L
8v:0L GWIL XIVWNNS FINIIANIAXE
L 3O¥4 AINNOD DYNENINNT

--1IVI0L aNnd--

xx DuUng auTyoeW BUTIOA xx

-=1¥10L ANnd--

J9aeSa3TT 309foag juswdrinbg

--TYL0L dNnNd--

xx DUng Te3Tded S9OTAISS BIawd xx

-=-TYLOL AaNnd--

xx osuadxd pund VSO xx

--TYLOL ANNd--

#x ASVE xx
Texspad ¥ ©93@3}S-S3IUBWLSINGSTA
¥x SIUBWISINGSTA xx

--T1¥10L aNnd--

saanjtpuadxd pood TOOYds

--T¥LOL ANNd--

¥x SPUNJ I9Y3l0 O3 SIDISURIL xx
AboTouyosl TOoyos

Tedtoutag asee7 Tejrded
aoueuajuTe ¥ suorjexado
uotjejxodsuex]

UOT3}RIFSTUTUPY

NOILAI¥OS3dA

*¥¥090TO«

(14443

6LE-# ANNI

00LSE

LLE-# ANQI

oovze

9LE-# ANNA

00SES

29Z-# ANQd

0000S
0001t
0000L

09Z-# aNNd

00159

27SZ-# aNnd

00066
00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029

6102/€0/S




PLTLE  LETLLS'9SK’OL  00° €9°9GL'P8V‘ZZ  0Z°8SE'LZ6’L 00°89Z‘Lb6°'ZE  00°89Z°Lb6'ZE --TVIOL TYNId--

-00°00L -FL LFP'6LL 00" PLOLER‘6LL L2°6S2'¢€ 00° 00" --TYI0L aNnd--

-00°00L -FL LPP'6LL 00" pLTLER6LL L2 6SZ°E 00" 00" x¥ YjTesmuowwoD O3 S3aDURIITWAH xx 00616
SLL-# ANNd

-00°00L -00°9€0'¥% 00" 00°9€0'¥% 00° 00" 00" --TY10L aNQd--

-00°00L -00°9€0‘F 00" 00°9€0'% 00" 00" 00° xx K3TIOYINY ASQ TETIISNPUL xx 00918
SOL-# ANNJ

-00°00L -00°125°L 00" 00°126'L 00° 00" 00" --TYI0L ANQd--

-00°00L -00°12S°L 00" 00°12s‘L 00~ 00° 00" xx Sosuadxay axejTaM Tetoads xx 00001
LOL-# aNNJ

9€°6 LZ EL6'SSL 00" €L°980°606°1L 00" 00°000°599"1L 00°000°699°L -=T¥I0L aNQ3--

00° 00" 00° 00°000‘s8 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000°s8 xx SPUNJ I3Y30 O3 IdISURIL xx 00066

6S°PL LLTSLP'SSL 00" €2°%85'606 00" 00°000°590°1L 0070005901 xx TOOYDS 8DTAIBS 3G3A xx  0LESE

60° 0S°L6Y 00" 0S°20S‘PLS 00° 00°000°S1LS 00°000‘SLS ¥ 9SNOYINOD BDOTAIAS 3020 xx  00£S6
0Zy-# aNnd

-€€°16 -00"8€9°LL 00" 00°8€9‘291L 00" 00°000°S8 00°000'S8 -=TYI0L ANNd--

-€€°16 ~-00"8€9'LL 00° 00°8€9°291 00" 00°000°S8 00°000°'s8 xx TOOYDs Zerino Te3Tded xx LLEDE
0zZE-# aANNA

oNTNIvAas  sONVIVE moowe  aNowv sxaoRY a0 - Noramossa 4100w

% QIYIGWNONENO FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIFIND “¥ddav 13oang
610Z/1€/¢€ - 8L0Z/10/L
8%:01L FNWIL AIVHHAS FUNLIANIIXI

8 dovd AINNOD SYNENANNT *¥Y090TO+ 6102/€0/S




Public Hearings

A) Virginia Department of Transportation - Secondary Six Year Plan FY2020-2025 &
Construction FY2020

B) ZO Amendment - 1 - 19 to amend Article 4, Division 1, Section 4.11, subsection (b) A-1
Agricultural District by adding 'Group Home' as defined in the Lunenburg County Zoning
Ordinance in Section 1.2, Subsection (b), Item 39 to the list of uses and structures permitted
by conditional use permit, and to update the reference name of the Virginia Department of
Mental Health, Mental Retardation, and Substance Abuse Services to the Virginia
Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services.

C) CP-1- 2019 Comprehensive Plan Adoption The Lunenburg/ Kenbridge/ Victoria Joint
Comprehensive Plan 2019-2024 as prepared in conformance with Section 15.2-2223 of the
Code of Virginia.




852'01¥'ZS
¥50'168'LS
0$

0s

0$

os

0%

0$

0$

0%

0$
091'642¢
0$
rs'vLzS

6¥0°S9P$

681'¥Zv$
0$

08

0s

0s

08

08

0$

0

0%
098'0v$
0$

03

e

€ 40 | abeg

Jojensiuiwpy Auno)

W —— — —————— ————— — —— ———— —

#8Q

Jojensiuiwpy Aduspisey

6¥0'59%$

68L'vZ¥$
0s

0s$

0$

03

0$

03

0$

03

08
098'0v$
0

0s

v96'2LYS 156'62€$

$0L'2LE$ 160'682$

08
0%
0s
0s
0%

& 8838

0$
0s
0$

0$
0$
0$
0$

0%
0$

098'0v$ 098'0v$

0$
0%

0$
0s

91eq |eaciddy pieog

g0

GCOTAS

POTAS

€20ZAd

2202Ad

LvE'9Zrs L 15% €10
18p'S8ES 0$ paaedun - uess) usig
08 0$ diS (esepay
0$ 0% spung aiejs
08 0$ YOB j.IS Jaylo
08 0$ ejnuuoH Mg
[ 0% e|nuuog oW
0s 0s d1S gnuuoy
0% 0% Udjen puog - 41§ |esepay
08 0$ Wi WoJf pauaAuo) 41 s
0s 08 SjR0Ied anpisay
088'0v$ 098'0v$ LEEL LT
0$ 0$ speoy paaedun Aepuooag
08 vyS'vLzs aie1s paaedun - ejnuuod §19

120ZAd 020ZAd pun4

SuoRedoly pajewsy
weibold uononysuo)
Auno) Binquaun-]
waysAg Auepuoosg




€ 40 2 abed

(stejjop ul} WYHO0Ud NOILONYLSNOD WILSAS A¥VANODIS

ol 02000
Y jedeyd Auo NO dmbs
20219/ HuDiefd 10§ 'O JO ISB3 TWR0'T PaUIH/SEW0) NG

Py Jedeyd
" 7 2 Jeyoiely 109 oY o IS8T TN 801 IN3NINO3
0s o 0s 0s os 0$ zis's ZIS'S 8860718 005'Z518 ™oL PSRRI S . . ...
00l 0s 0% 08 0% 0s 0% o¢ 005'251$ NOD YOUEA 009 "o Binqueuny 3LVIS
e s os os os o8 o8 us's 296'01L$ 0$ My 245500090 LYaeLL
0§ 3d Py 19deyD xopeA 00807
£0'2000
(NO
¥ 34) soueusuey
0202/01/1 4 Vi orduwis - | o1

SEL "8I J0 HNOS BN 90'L
08 o8 0s 0$ 0s os o8 0 8511618 261'1648 @01 gL o b INININO3
—_— 5 : MIH/S3040
0$ 0s os 0s 08 0 os 851°6818 NOO | onsny (einy 219 “ens Bunqueuny ET7TS
By 0s os os os o8 o8 8511618 os My YEL5502190 GLL0M
%! 0008 34 PROY LANYD SUYOF 1S 2180w
20'2000
(NO
zol * wuk%ccse_sg
1S + L JoUL

0202/E 110} P

oy "y
0 0 ANINLIND3
sz E4% 1 s 0$ [} (33 os oS F4% 000'sLS 280'S1S 18t nsmy QIIKIS3IONOS
o s [} s s [ os o8 0se'vLs NOO iy - 29, “eid Binqueun 3LvViS
e 0% os o8 08 0s os 000'SLS o8 My ££25502920 L2081
" 2898 3d peoy 9AUD %60 28107
10°2000
(NO
¥ 3d) eourualuiey
810204V 87 ordung - 4 JoLL

929 31y
0 ’ ¢ LN3WNJIND3
o o$ o8 $ o 0 os 0s 0$ 000'009% 000'009% 0L ol
o 08 0 0% o8 o 0s 0$ £19'6658 NOD OLLSNY VUMY - 122 ALY ET T

nss,
P 0s o 0s 0$ os os 000'0095 0s My 8225504240 06401
sl ” 1268 2d QoY S3L1vE V2407
R S A £k R

1ei01 aeq oy whue # Awoud
Bupuny Je40 [e]} Weloud Jo edAL
SWIWWOD SZ-v202 ¥2€£202 £2-2202 221202 120202 0Z6102 Buipung JASS WON4 spung jo adAy
# YAMHY pasnbey uonidusseq Wawysiduwosdy
MOM Jo 8dcog)  lapiwoo Buipuny Buipuny # wefoug al SWdd
wnog oyesy| o eouereg SNOLLYDOTIV ¥V3A TvISId 43193r0Nd euoGpey snopaig 1500 peteuins3 sweN peoy ooy
SZ-yZ0Z ul 0 LZ-0Z0Z :81eQ |erciddy paeog
Awunog Binqueun :Aunc)

puolipry WS




¢ jo ¢ abeyd

602000
oL (NO
% 3d) 96pug Jo MY
999 "9 JO YN0 Opwi | | om iom peoy - | Jaiy

0$ 0$ 0s s 0§ 086'01$ 05'0vLS 005'251$ (3 005'2518 10} peoy Aueg 99 ‘a1

$0044 os o8 os os os os os 000'S51$ NOD | onsmy ey Z0g "y Banquouny
fonaunen) os os 08 o8 056948 0L5'0v1s o8 0§ my 0725502090 1062¢-
005'28 34 AL MOIABUOT 20900
90°2000
90 (N
¥ 3d) 86pyg 10 My
BAUQ MBIABUC") Z09 "I | O/ YHIOM PROY - | J3LL

os o 3 0s 0s 08 052'8.8 08288 o 0SL'8L8 1@101 sur AQunod Binquaeiyoeyy

0041 as 08 0s 0$ 08 os o 005'228 NOD | ousny iy 129 “eny Binqueuny
Bimiymenst 0s os os os os 02918 os os My BEL5501290 00622-
i 05Z'1LS 3d peoy xQ 12900
202000
) (NO
¥ 3d) 96pug 0 MY
BOUBUBIUIBK 11T PUT | O/M HIOM DBOY - | JaLL

o8 o$ 0s 0$ 0$ 0$ 0sZ'1v$ 052'L¥8 ot 0sZ'Lvs 18101 PEOY UOIUSY 269 Oy

o0zt os os as 0s os os o8 005'9%§ NOD | nsmy runy 0, oy Binquauny
ey os 0s 0$ 0s os osz'1v8 os o8 My 8645500820 66822-
%o 0518 3d peoy uswy 0eLOR
502000
920UvLIY ol m Gow”ﬁxmuw o

619 'OR4 UNON | 260

6.9 "1 JO YUON W $9'0
woul® 0s os 0$ o8 0% ze'es zeses 6192628 1o0'0ges o0, waiel ORIy
o$ (23 s 08 0s os 0% 000'82¢$ NOD peos 799 ey Bunquouny 31vis
Ayoede) PIpPY O/M UORINASUOIRY os 3 0s 0s 0o$ eeLes 819'262¢ £ My SE25502990 9LL011
oer 00028 3d peoy uSNgINN 29900y
12101 ﬁuﬂj!ll WbuaT # Apoud
Bupung 10410 oL weloug jo adhy
SuswwoY 29202 ¥2€202 £2-2202 21202 12-0202 026102 Bupung JASS Wous spung 40 edh L
# YMHS poinbey voRdudseq WAWYSHIWodY
MOM J0 8d00g 8)9idwoeo Bugpuny Bujpuny # eloug 0l SNdd
wnop oess | o1 soueieg SNOLLYOOTIV ¥V3A Tvosld 03193r0ud 1RUOaIPRY snowaly 1500 parewns3 oweN peoy a0y
$2-¥Z0Z uBnaip 1Z-0202 91RQ (eAKddy g
Awnog Bunqueun Aunoy
(saejjop ul) WYAOOUd NOILONYLSNOD WILSAS ANVANODIIS PSARRY FHANO




Fund

CTB Formuls - Unpaved State
Secondary Unpaved Roads

TeleFee

Residue Parcels

STP Converted from (M
Federal STP - Bond Maich
Formula STP

MG Formula

BR Formuta

Other State Match

State Funds

Federal STP

District Grant - Unpaved

Total

Page 1 of 3

Secondary System
Lunenburg County
Construction Program
Estimated Allocations

FY2020 FY2021
$274,614 $0
$o $0
$40,860 $40,860
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $385,481
$315,404 $426,341

Board Approval Date:

FY2022

$0

$0
$40,860
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o
$285,091

$325,951

FY2023

$0

$0
$40,860
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$372,104

$412,964

FY202

$0
$0
$40.860
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$424,189

$4865,049

Residency Administrator

Date

County Administrator

Date

£Y2025

Total

$0

$0
$40,860
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$424,189

$465,049

$274,544
$0
$245,160

888888

$0
$0
$0
$1,891,054

Ts2410758



District: Richmond
County: Lunenburg County
Board Approval Date:

2020-21 through 2024-25

fion:
Estimated Cost

Route Road Name Traffic Count
PPMS ID Project # Scope of Work
Accomplishment Description FHWA #
Type of Funds FROM Comments
Type of Project TO
Priority # Length Ad Date
0721 BATTES ROAD PE $3271125
107390 0721055728 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |RTE 721 - RURAL RUSTIC CN $599,673]|17005
EQUIPMENT RTE 662 Total $600,000
) ) RTE 626
Eggn:e-n?r?cz?PE & CN) 28 a1oas
0002.01
0762 Oak Grove Road PE $682164
110773 0762055733 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 762 - Rural Rustic CN $14,350|17005
EQUIPMENT Rie. 40 Total $15,032
. _ Dead End
Maintonance (PE & CN) |02 101132020
0002.02
0612 St. Johns Church Road PE $2,0004130
110775 0612055734 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED {Lunenburg Rte. 612 Rural Rustic CN $189,158| 17005
B Rte. 138 Total $191,158
) X 1.06 Mile South of Rte. 138
EZ{nle'nf':éﬁ'?pe acny | bl
0002.03
0600 Varick Chapel Rd PE $0
113841 0600055P84 RW $0|Resurfacing
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 600 Varick Chapel Rd. Rural Rustic |CN $152,500]/17005
EQUIPMENT 1.08 Mi. East of Rte. 601 Fletcher Chapel Rd. Total $152,500
2.08 Mi. East of Rte. 601 Fletcher Chapel Rd.
gﬁ‘g;“’;m’”"ed equip |49 71612023
0002.04
0662 Nutbush Road PE $2,000(440
110776 0662055735 RW $1]|Reconstruction w/o Added Capacity
STATE FORCES/HIRED |Lunenburg Rte. 662 road improvement CN $328,000]17004
EQUIPMENT 0.64 Mi North of Rte. 679 Total $330,001
0.97 Mi North Rie. 679
oy s 4/1412026
0002.05
0730 Aiken Road PE $750|100
-22899 0730055738 RW $0|Resurfacing
Lunenburg Rte. 730 Rural Rustic CN $46,500| 17005
Rte. 652 Ashton Road Total $47,250

Tier 1 - Road work w/o
RW or Bridge (PE & CN)

0002.07

End State Maintenance
03

Page 20of 3




District: Richmond

County: Lunenburg County

Board Approval Date:
e i A AR B SR AR T

2020-21 through 2024-25

Route Road Name Estimated Cost Traffic Count

PPMS ID Project # Scope of Work

Accomplishment Description FHWA #

Type of Funds FROM Comments

Type of Project TO

Priority # Length Ad Date

0621 Dix Road PE $1,250|64

-22900 0621055739 RW $0|Resurfacing
Lunenburg Rte. 621 Rural Rustic CN $77,500|17005
Mecklenburg County Line Tolal $78,750

Tier 1 - Road work w/o Rte. 602 Longview Drive

RW or Bridge (PE & CN) |4 o

0002.08

0602 Longview Drive PE $2,500

-22901 0602055740 RW $0|Resurfacing
Lunenburg Rie. 602 Rural Rustic CN $155,000|17005
Rte. 668 Berry Road Total $157,500

Tier 1 - Road work w/o 1 mile South of Rte. 668

RW or Bridge (PE & CN) 10

0002.09

Page 30f 3




BOS Meeting — May 9, 2019

Maintenance Forces

e Patching with the tar kettle on surface treatment scheduled routes.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Contractor cutting limbs on various routes.

e Continuing to monitor and patch potholes on various routes as needed.
e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.

e Machined and hauled stone on various NHS routes as needed.

e Replaced cross pipe on Route 637.

e Performed litter patrol and routine maintenance on various routes.




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN Lunenburg, VA 23952

Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

Tracy M. Gee
T. Wayne Hoover County Administrator

Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington

Election District 5 Telephone: (434) 696-2142

Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

TO: Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
CC:

FROM: Glenn Millican

DATE: 05.02.2019

Subject: Zoning Ordinance

L e AR L i

This amendment consists of adding to the A-1 Agricultural District group homes as a conditional use. It appears that in the
adoption process of the existing ordinance, the use 'Group Home' was included in the ordinance definitions, but omitted from the
district uses that were allowed.

This amendment would only allow applications to be heard by the Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors as a
conditional use. It would not be a 'by right' use. We currently allow group day care facilities, and this change would, if a
conditional use was approved, allow individuals to reside at the facility on an overnight or long term basis, with supervision as is
the case with day care facilities.

The amendment was initiated and unanimously approved by the Planning Commission.

20-1-19

Z0 Amendment - 1 - 19 to amend Article 4, Division 1, Section 4.11, subsection (b) A-1 Agricultural
District by adding ‘Group Home' as defined in the Lunenburg County Zoning Ordinance in Section
1.2, Subsection (b), Item 39 to the list of uses and structures permitted by conditional use permit, and
to update the reference name of the Virginia Department of Mental Health, Mental Retardation, and
Substance Abuse Services to the Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental
Services.

CP - 1 - 19 The Lunenburg/ Kenbridge/ Victoria Joint Comprehensive Plan 2019-2024 as
prepared in conformance with Section 15.2-2223 of the Code of Virginia.

The Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission and was recommended for approval by
unanimous vote at their April meeting.




